
Sr. No. Bidder Query OGDCL/ENAR Response (09-Oct-2019)

1
Refer to SOW, we understand that installation of 3 new compressors are at same locations 
/ foundation from where the existing compressors dismantled. Please confirm.

Location is Qadirpur Gas Processing plant, whereas, each compressor has separate 
foundation. Please refer Plot plan in this respect for clear understanding. 

2
Refer to plot plan # 4928-PC-2201, in equipment details mentioned some equipments other 
than compressors are deliver by  PC contractor. However SOW page 9/51, clause 2.2, 
OGDC supplied material, all those equipments supply by OGDCL. Please clarify.

Plot Plan do not address the delivery (supply) scope. Plot plan should be referred for 
installation scope which is under Contractor's scope.  In SOW page 9/51, clause 2.2 
mentioned equipment and its instrumentations (Shipped Loose items) are provided by  
OGDCL to PC contractor for installation purposes.

3 Refer to SOW, we understand that dismantling and installation works will be in brown field, 
please confirm.

Yes bidder understanding is correct dismantling and installation works will be in brown field. 
Please refer Plot plan and SOW requirements in this respect for clear understanding.

4
Refer to SOW, page 13/51, clause 2.6, (Soon after the completion of dismantling works of 
one Turbo Compressor train, construction of foundations (where required), -------). Please 
clarify if the new compressor and accessories will be installed at existing foundations.

New Compressors will be installed on existing foundations, whereas, for accessories, 
foundation modification / new construction may be performed.  Bidder to consider the  
BOQs quantities to fulfill these requirements

5

Refer to SOW, page 21/51, clause 3.10.11, and civil BOQ PS-101, ITEM # 2, we 
understand that civil demolition scope include the demolition of small concrete (catch basin, 
pipe supports etc) and  there is no major big foundation demolition is in scope. Please 
confirm.

Bidder to consider BOQ quantities for the demolition scope, which would also reflect the 
scope quantum as well. 

6 6. Please confirm if the OGDCL will provide the space for contractor camp, office, storage 
yard, w/shop etc within the plant vicinity. Please refer SOW section 3.4 and 3.5 for this purpose.

7 Refer to BOQ PS-201B, please provide the datasheet 0220-DS-1706 & 0220-DS-1707 for 
produce water pump. Data Sheets already uploaded on web through Pre-bid Clarification#001.

8 Refer to SOW, page 24/51, clause 3.12.1, last bullet Relocation of existing pipe/ cable/ 
poles etc (if any), please clarify scope and where this will cover in mechanical BOQ.?

Dismantling / Relocation of cables & poles are covered in Electrical BOQs. Refer Doc# 
0220-GA-8001-05, PS-502 & PS-505 respectively.  Pipe relocation is not required.

9

Refer to SOW, page 25/51, clause 3.14 (Mechanical Testing of Packaged Units), which 
states that testing of mechanical package equipments will be PC contractor responsibility if 
not tested by the package vendor, please clarify how the bidder evaluate the package 
equipment testing scope during evaluation.

Equipment / Packages provided by OGDCL will be vendor tested. Therefore, not applicable 
for the Bidder. 

10
Refer to ITB clause 1.4, completion time, we understand that 1 train completion time is 10 
month and other 2 train completion will follow in next 3 month; total project duration for all 3 
train is 13 month. Please confirm.

Please refer ITB Clause 1.4 which clearly states the completion time of one train and 
remaining 02 trains.
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11 Please confirm if bidder can quote the contractor supplied materials from China where 
applicable.

Material should be from well renowned Vendors having good track record.  Contractor to 
provide the suitable documentary evidences for review and approval by OGDCL during 
procurement phase.

12 Please confirm that there is no design / detail engineering in bidder scope. No design / detailed engineering is in Bidder's scope, however, Bidder to follow the 
requirements stipulated in tender documents.

13 Please advise date for site visit along with OGDCL representative contact for coordination Request may be forwarded to OGDCL as per tender procedure in this respect.


